



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

P. O. BOX 310 LGJ 5A6

"REGISTERED MAIL"

February 20th, 1978.

Ontario Heritage Foundation, 6th Floor, 77 Grenville Street, TORONTO, Ontario. M7A 2R9.

> Re: Town of Oakville By-law No. 1978-5 Designation of an Historic Site, Ontario Heritage Act, 1974.

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 (6), of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, we hereby serve you with notice of the designation of the property commonly known and referred to as the King's Castle as a property of historic and architectural value and interest.

Attached hereto is a copy of the content of the designating By-law No. 1978-5, passed by Oakville Town Council on February 6th, 1978, together with the reasons for the designation.

Yours very truly,

D. W. Brown,

Clerk,

TOWN OF OAKVILLE.

/ds Attch. RE: KING'S CASTLE

PURSUANT TO Subsection (6) of Section 29 of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974;

TAKE NOTICE THAT Oakville Town Council, by by-law, on February 6th, 1978, did designate a certain property as a property of historic and architectural value and interest. The by-law is detailed below, together with an explanation of the reasons for the designation:

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE
BY-LAW NUMBER 1978-5

A by-law to designate certain property as property of historic and architectural value and interest (King's Castle).

THE COUNCIL ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. The property commonly known and referred to as King's Castle is hereby designated as a property of historic and architectural value and interest pursuant to The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974.
- 2. The property designated by this by-law is the property described in Schedule "A" to this by-law.

PASSED by the Council this 6th day of February, 1978.

"B. H. BARRETT"

MAYOR.

"D. W. BROWN"

CLERK.

SCHEDULE "A" to By-law Number 1978-5

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Oakville, in the Regional Municipality of Halton and being composed of Lot 3 according to a plan registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Registry Division of Halton as No. 1537.

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

King's Castle is a distinctively styled Brick Gothic House, with tall narrow gables and a steeply pitched roof. It was built in 1854 by William MacKenzie King, who, after the death of his parents was raised as ward, by the founder of Oakville, William Chisholm. William M. King also established Oakville's first reformed newspaper, "The Oakville Advertiser".

"D. W. Brown", Clerk, Corporation of the Town of Oakville, 1225 Trafalgar Road, OAKVILLE, Ontario. L6J 5A6.

This Notice published as a Legal Notice for three (3) consecutive weeks in the February 22nd, 1978, March 1st, 1978 and the March 8th, 1978 issues of the Oakville Journal Record newspaper.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

BY-LAW NUMBER 1978-5

A by-law to designate certain property as property of historic and architectural value and interest (King's Castle)

THE COUNCIL ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. The property commonly known and referred to as King's Castle is hereby designated as a property of historic and architectural value and interest pursuant to The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974.
- 2. The property designated by this by-law is the property described in Schedule "A" to this by-law.
 PASSED by the Council this 6th day of February, 1978.

J. Moureutt "Mayor

Clerk

CHARLES COPT



SCHEDULE "A"

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Oakville, in the Regional Municipality of Halton and being composed of Lot 3 according to a plan registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Registry Division of Halton as No. 1537.